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Message

From: Tim Parker [} GRO i

on behalfof  Tim Parker < GRO
Sent: 18/10/2018 13:59:38

To: Cooper, Tom - UKGI | GRO i
Subject: Re: GLO ruling

Tom,

I've now read it. Judge is critical of both parties, but already sense he is not well disposed to us - the word “aggressive” is
used a couple of times in connection with us, in relation to the inadmissible evidence claim, and the treatment of an
SPM. The tone of his comments on the comments at the end, on the Common Issues trial, and the puported objection
on our part for PR reasons, is definitely not helpful. I've asked for an update on whether this ruling and its tone, suggests

any change of tack.
Best

Tim

Tim Parker
Chairman

National Trust

20 Grosvenor Gardens, London, SW1W 0ODH
i GRO

Chairman

Post Office Limited

Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street, London, EC2Y SAQ
GRO i

Chairman
Samsonite International SA

Westerring 17, B-9700 Oudenaarde, Belgium
i GRO ;

From: Cooper, Tom - UKGI < GRO >
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 10:29 am

To: Tim Parker

Subject: GLO ruling

Tim

Have you seen the judgement from the other day? It's worth a read.

Tom

Tom Cooper

Director

UK Government Investments

1 Victoria Street | London | SW1IH 0ET
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This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom they are
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this email in error, please notify the sender
and delete the email. This footnote also confirms that our email communications may be monitored to ensure
the secure and effective operation of our systems and for other lawful purposes, and that this email has been
swept for malware and viruses.
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